
From: Christal Dennis
To: Crosland, Stewart
Cc: Kathryn Ross
Subject: RE: Notification Letter MUR 7975 (Trump Victory)
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 2:43:00 PM

Stewart,
 
This email confirms that your extension is granted and the response is now due on or
before May 27, 2022. Enjoy your day.
 
 
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
 
 
From: Crosland, Stewart <scrosland@jonesday.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 12:26 PM
To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Cc: Kathryn Ross <KRoss@fec.gov>; Crosland, Stewart <scrosland@jonesday.com>
Subject: RE: Notification Letter MUR 7975 (Trump Victory)
 
Christal:
 
On behalf of Trump Victory, I would like to request an extension of time to respond to the
complaint in the above-referenced matter.  Whatever reasonable extension period your office
can provide would be appreciated in light of other professional obligations.
 
Regards,
 
Stewart
 
E. Stewart Crosland
Partner
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠
51 Louisiana Ave. NW 
Washington, DC 20001
Office +1.202.879.3951
Cell +1.301.580.0316
 
From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 1:41 PM

MUR797500053

mailto:CDennis@fec.gov
mailto:scrosland@jonesday.com
mailto:KRoss@fec.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__https*3A*2F*2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com*2F*3Furl*3Dhttp*3A*2F*2Fwww.jonesday.com*2F*26data*3D04*7C01*7Carabinowitz*40fec.gov*7C15f1f21d7de84f55775908d9e657c9d4*7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010*7C0*7C0*7C637794087016635542*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000*26sdata*3DMNDDbZOTRwlGtZKS4J5sNOdwMnOePR*2FwQW3uQF01uEQ*3D*26reserved*3D0__*3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUl!!Dahw-A9d0CA!jYSf-TXiAS5_fJyEQDM-jWfwzYfZI7c5Cfy7kTWHZZ_2rzf76dTfDAwcurwGPqMp9A*24%26data%3D04*7C01*7Carabinowitz*40fec.gov*7C441fa32542164a6fba2f08d9f02226d3*7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010*7C0*7C0*7C637804851741410258*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C3000%26sdata%3DSPRZJbUCsYLELg7Fie84HotSS5*2BTMkELR*2Fn4Xto3ukA*3D%26reserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUqKioqJSUqKioqKioqKioqKiolJSoqJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!Dahw-A9d0CA!i28iAf9FxK4mlG-pDeD6zySzIcwYXAY60Sg7gV4E2FXRKa9syYHYjyc2w2fiCcav7w%24&data=05%7C01%7Ccdennis%40fec.gov%7C583f0f5098d14a9852e108da26d85a85%7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010%7C0%7C0%7C637865007956145580%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jHsxJlD7wslDhjwbkt9FAqIKB0608xqMo%2BsANNse7Mw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CDennis@fec.gov
cdennis
Received



To: Crosland, Stewart <scrosland@jonesday.com>
Subject: Notification Letter MUR 7975 (Trump Victory)
 
** External mail **

 
Hi Mr. Crosland:
 
Attached is a notification letter for your clients based on a complaint we received. I
have also attached the complaint, and our procedures. Please let me know if you have
any questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and enjoy your day.
 
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or
protected by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it
from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be
corrected.***
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